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1112 Manatee Avenue West 
Bradenton, FL  34205 
purchasing@mymanatee.org 

Solicitation Addendum 

Addendum No.: 1 
Solicitation No.: 23-R081267LP
 Solicitation Title: Public Works Waste Water Treatment Plant (WTTP) Office

Building Generator
Addendum Date:  April 11, 2023
Procurement Contact: Leslie Peer

IFBC No. 23-R081267LP is amended as set forth herein. Responses to questions posed by 
prospective bidders are provided below. This Addendum is hereby incorporated in and made 
a part of IFBC No. 23-R081267LP. 

The deadline to submit all inquiries concerning interpretation, clarification or additional 
information pertaining to this IFBC is April 17, 2023. 

QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES: 

Q1. Is a cost estimate or budget associated with the Wastewater Treatment Plant 
(WTTP) Office Building Generator Project available? 

R1. No. 

Q2. Drawing E6.11 A Is there an existing stand-alone 500-gallon on-site? If yes, are we to 
connect the new generator belly tank to it and what is the distance of the existing tank 
from the new generator? 

R2. No / NA. 

Q3. Drawing E6. 1 FDEP package is only required on fuel tanks 550 gallons and above, a 
72-hour fuel tank for a 49KW is approx. 300 gallons, do you still want it to be FDEP?

R3. We would like a double walled unit with the capacity for 72 hours. It would be nice to have 
it as an underbelly tank.  Leak detection is a requirement and should be included for the 
tank and the generator system. 

Q4. Drawing E6.1 #25 Enclosure shall be stainless steel or equivalent, is aluminum 
considered equal? 

R4. Aluminum would be an equivalent in this environment. Area does have wooded spaces, so 
impact rating would be a must for the unit. 
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Q5. Drawing E6.1 #27 High wind-rated Miami Dade Enclosure, are you looking for it to 
be HVHZ Impact Rated or just to meet the wind rating? 

R5. We would like to see an HVHZ impact rated unit because of the area it is located.  If this 
is not possible then the High Wind Rated Miami Date Enclosure would be acceptable. 

 
NOTE:  
Deleted items will be struck through, added or modified items will be underlined. All other terms 
and conditions remain as stated in the IFBC. 

 
INSTRUCTIONS: 
Receipt of this Addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document. 
Failure to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the response being deemed non-
responsive. 
 
  
END OF ADDENDUM  
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